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From: Dunks, Andy[/o=Fujitsu Exchange Organization/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e4686dc33f1 b43b8b885dc8e6fc] 

Sent: Wed 31/05/2017 1:51:07 PM (UTC) 

To: 'Robert Daily's _ _._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO

Subject: RE: Witness statement 

Attachment: ARQ 291-298 Craigton.doc 

PSA, the hard copy will be in the post today 

Thanks, 

Andy Dunks 
Security Operations Post Office Account 

Fujitsu 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 

Email: aady.dunksl GRO 
Web: http://uk.fuiiEsu:com'

linB 

From: Robert Daily ---------------
Sent: 31 May 2017 14:16
To: Dunks, Andy ._.__._._._._._._._._._.GRO
Subject: RE: Witness statement 

Andy 

I require the original printed off, signed and sent to me as well as an electronic version in word format 
not adobe. 

If you could send the electronic one just now that'd be great. 

Regards 

Robert 

Robert Daily 

Security Manager 

• 

• The Guildhall, 

57 Queen St, 

Glasgow, GI 3AT 

GRO 
robert.daily GRO
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_ _ _ - --- - --- - -- ---- ---- - ---- - .__ 
From: Andy.Dunks. GRO -' 

GRO 
Sent: 31 May 2017 14:11 
To: Robert Daily <_._._._._._._._._._._._._GRo 
Subject: RE: Witness statement 

Do you want an electronic copy of the witness statement 

Thanks, 

Andy Dunks 
Security Operations Post Office Account 

Fujitsu 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
-•-•-•-•-•-•- ---GRO 

Email: andy.dunk GRO
Web: http:/fuk.fujitsu.com 

From: Robert Daily GRO
Sent: 31 May 2017 13:56 
To: Dunks, Andy < _._._._._._._._._._._.GRO _._._._._._._._._._._.1>
Subject: Witness statement 

Hi Andy 

I'm sorry to push on this but before I submit the case you submitted a statement for I need to put 
either your date of birth or age, and nationality (English etc). 

Could you provide this please. 

Regards 

Robert 

Robert Daily 
Security Manager 

The Guildhall, 

57 Queen St, 

Glasgow, G1 3AT 

GRO 
robert.da iy _GRO 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your 
system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise 
specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited (registered in England No 
96056); Fujitsu EMEA PLC (registered in England No 2216100) both with registered offices at: 22 Baker 
Street, London WIU 3BW; PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652) and Fujitsu 
Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) both with registered offices at: Hayes 
Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 
This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is 
virus-free. 


